APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation Docket No. 50-410
Nine Mile Point, Unit 2 License No. CPPR-112

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 5 - April 7, 1984 and in
accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C) published

in the Federal Register on March 8, 1984 (49 FR 8583), the following violation
was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion IIl and the Nine Mile Point, Unit 2 PSAR
require that applicable regulatory requirements and design basis are correct-
ly translated into specifications and drawings. Regulatory Guide 1.29
compliance requires that non-safety items be designed such that their potential
seismic failure will not impair the operability of safety related components.

Contrary to the above, on August 5, 1983 and February 15, 1984, the licensee
was informed of two conditicns involving control room partition walls and a

crane over the emergency diesel generator which were designed as non-seismic
items. The pectential seismic failure of the forementioned items could have

detrimental effects upor pliant safety.related components.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation is
hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of the letter
transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:
(1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consider-
ation will be given to extending the response time.
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